Lycoming County, Pennsylvania RFP for Engineering and Surveying for
Hughesville Water Authority Tower Site
Questions and Answers #1

Dear Proposer,

Listed below are the answers to the questions received as of 4:00 P.M. EST, July
24, 2020.

Question 1: Are the plans for this project posted somewhere?

Answer 1: The RFP for this project is posted on the county website:
http://www.lyco.org/Departments/Fiscal-Services/County-Central-Purchasing.

Question 2: Is the list of bidders posted?
Answer 2: No. The RFP is still out for bid.
Question 3: Is there bypass pumping or dewatering or storage in this project?

Answer 3: No.

Thank you for participating in this process.

Best Regards,

Terri Nelson

Terri Nelson, PMP

Project Supervisor

MCM Consulting Group, Inc.

2595 Clyde Avenue, Suite 1

State College, PA 16801
814-206-6370 (Phone)
814-834-4714 (Fax)
TNelson@MCMConsultingGrp.com
www.MCM - ConsultingGrp.com
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